

Department of Police
The Township of Middletown

Township Hall, 1 King's Highway
Middletown, NJ 07748-2594
Phone: 732-615-2060 / Fax: 732-796-0049

OPRA/ Common Law Request for
Body Wear Camera's BWC and Mobile Video Records MVR's
Extension letter

Dear ANONYMOUS

☒ Your request requires additional time beyond the seven (7) business days to fulfill. OPRA allows custodians to seek extensions of time pursuant to N.J.S.A 47:1A-5. i. Specifically, OPRA states that *"the requestor shall be advised by the custodian when the record can be made available. If the record is not made available by that time, access shall be deemed denied."*

(OPRA) Due to: 5/12/26 (OPRA) Extension date: 6/24/26

☐ Your request for Common Law, depending on the number, how long, how much needs to be redacted for each video. We are asking for 30 business days to fulfill the request. We will send out the video as soon as possible.

Sincerely

Records Bureau Commander